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Rivera, Maribel

From: PATRICIA ST. MACARY [pstmacary@alanjmarcus.com)
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 2:52 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: PINE PLAZA HOLDINGS, LLC - L10 1738

Please change the mailing address to:
C/O GLOBAL REALTY & MANAGEMENT FL, INC.
1601 WASHINGTON AVENUE

SUITE 310
MIAMI BEACH FL 33139 US

Sincerely,

Patricia St Macdry
Law Office of Alan J. Marcus
Aventura Title Insurance Corp.
20803 Biscayne Blvd., Suite 301
Aventura, FL. 33180

Phone: 305-937-1800

Fax: 305-937-1857

www.alanjmarcus.com .

This e-mail (including any atiachments) is covered by the Elecironic Commumcations Privacy Act. 18 U.S.C. 251(-252]. The information contained in this e-mail
message 1§ legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, If the reader of this message s not the
wntended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disseminaiion, distribution or copy of this telecopy is sirictly prolubited. If you have recerved this telecopy in error,
please immediarely notifyy us by telephone and return the original message to us at the address above via the United States Postal Serviee. Thank you,
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